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From: Brian Raffety <BRaffety@mustangcat.com>

To: "Tiffany.Hart@co.fort-bend.tx.us™ <Tiffany.Hart@co.fort-bend.tx.us>

CC: "kaminskd@co.fort-bend.tx.us™ <kaminskd@co.fort-bend.tx.us>, TerryByfo...

Date: 1/28/2011 12:49 PM

Subject: Re: Fort Bend County Bid 08-062 - Term Contract for Rental ofConstruction Equipment

for Various Road Projects
As per your request we agree the terms and conditions from the previous year.
Thank

----- Original Message -----

From: Tiffany Hart <Tiffany.Hart@co.fort-bend.tx.us>

To: Brian Raffety

Cc: Debbie Kaminski <kaminskd@co.fort-bend.tx.us>

Sent: Tue Jan 25 11:12:57 2011

Subject: Fort Bend County Bid 08-062 - Term Contract for Rental of Construction Equipment for
Various Road Projects

Correspondence attached.
Thank you!

Tiffany L. Hart
Administrative Assistant

Fort Bend County
Purchasing

4520 Reading Road Suite A
Rosenberg, TX 77471

Main. 281.341.8640
F. 281.341.8642

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION (AND/OR THE DOCUMENTS
ACCOMPANYING IT) MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION BELONGING TO THE SENDER.
THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED
ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISCLOSURE, COPYING, DISTRIBUTION OR THE TAKING OF ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE ON THE
CONTENTS OF THIS INFORMATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS
TRANSMISSION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE SENDER BY TELEPHONE.



